
Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Office of Chairman Fay 
Friday, May 6, 2022 10:25 AM 
Commissioner Correspondence 
FW: Do you hate us? 

Please place the email below in Docket No. 20210015 

Thanks 

Veronica D. Washington 
Executive Assistant to Chairman Andrew Giles Fay 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
(850)413-6036 
vwashing@psc.state.fl.us 

FL OR I DA 
PUB U C 
S E RVICE 
COMM I SS I ON 

CORRESPONDENCE 
5/6/2022 
DOCUMENT NO. 02828-2022 

Disclaimer: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communication to or from state officials regarding state business are 
considered public records and will be made available to the public and the media uJacpon request. Therefore, your email message may be 
subject to public disclosure. If you do not want your email message released in response to a public records request, do not send email to 
the Public Service Commiss ion. Instead, contact this office by phone. 

From: Michael Evans <mevans@baycu.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2022 9:12 AM 
To: Office of Commissioner La Rosa <Commissioner.LaRosa@psc.state.fl.us>; Office of Commissioner Graham 
<Commissioner.Graham@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Office of Commissioner Passidomo <Commissioner.Passidomo@psc.state.fl.us>; Office of Chairman Fay 
<Commissioner.Fay@psc.state.fl.us>; Office of Commissioner Clark <Commissioner.Clark@psc.state.fl.us>; 
GovernorRon.Desantis@eog.myflorida.com 
Subject: RE: Do you hate us? 

Good morning public servants, 

I hope you are not seriously considering letting the billionaires raise their prices again. 

Please confirm. 

Thanks, 
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MICHAEL EVANS 
850‐814‐4703 
 

From: Michael Evans  
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 10:11 AM 
To: 'Commissioner.LaRosa@psc.state.fl.us' <Commissioner.LaRosa@psc.state.fl.us>; 
'Commissioner.Graham@psc.state.fl.us' <Commissioner.Graham@psc.state.fl.us> 
Cc: 'Commissioner.Passidomo@psc.state.fl.us' <Commissioner.Passidomo@psc.state.fl.us>; 
'Commissioner.Fay@psc.state.fl.us' <Commissioner.Fay@psc.state.fl.us>; 'Commissioner.Clark@psc.state.fl.us' 
<Commissioner.Clark@psc.state.fl.us>; 'GovernorRon.Desantis@eog.myflorida.com' 
<GovernorRon.Desantis@eog.myflorida.com> 
Subject: RE: Do you hate us?  
 
Good morning, 
 
How is it legal that the company you sold you souls to are not required to provide a phone number to speak to a 
representative.  And if you find a number they do not allow you to speak anyone.  
 
What kind a scam are you all involved with?   
 
Such a sad display of serving the people of Florida.  
 
 
 

Thanks, 
MICHAEL EVANS 
 

From: Michael Evans  
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 12:30 PM 
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
 
It has been eleven day since my first email.  I hope you know you can hide in your fancy houses and drive your expensive 
cars and pretend you are above the common man you are supposed to serve.  
 
But God, he sees every one of you.  You can’t hide from him.  It makes me sad to think that you are the kind of men and 
women Ron appointed to serve.  
 

Thanks, 
MICHAEL EVANS 
850‐814‐4703 

 
 
*** REPLY STOP IF YOU WISH NOT TO RECEIVE THIS FORM OF COMMUNICATION 
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From: Michael Evans  
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 8:08 AM 
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
 
I am still waiting on a response. 
 
I guess you guys also hate Ron Desantis because you are the only negative I gave ever heard about him. 
 
And that negative is getting louder.   
 

Thanks, 
MICHAEL EVANS 
 
*** REPLY STOP IF YOU WISH NOT TO RECEIVE THIS FORM OF COMMUNICATION 
 
 

From: Michael Evans  
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2022 4:04 PM 
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
<Commissioner.Clark@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Do you hate us?  
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Do you hate the people of Northwest Florida?  What you are allowing FPL to do to electric rates in NW FL, the poorest 
part of Florida is criminal. 
 
I would like for each of you to call me so I can explain to you what life is like for people that do not have the kind of 
money you have. 
 
Please and thank you. 
 
                 

Thanks, 
MICHAEL EVANS 
850‐814‐4703 

 

This e-mail message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
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message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mail message from your computer. The 
information contained in this e-mail message does not constitute distribution, an offer to sell or the solicitation 
of an offer to buy any securities in any jurisdiction. 

   




